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6th January 2022 

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 

AWARD OF CONTRACT 

PAVEMENT DELIVERY FRAMEWORK – SUPPLY OF CONSULTANTS FOR INDEPENDENT 

ASSURANCE OF PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS 

 

Dear , 

I am writing to inform you that National Highways intends to award this contract to your company. This 

letter and the document(s) listed below form a binding contract between you and National Highways. 

i. Agreement for the Supply of Consultants 

 

The operative period of the Contract will be 6 months. 

 

The approved maximum cost of the Contract is £18,150 exclusive of Value Added Tax. Invoices (PDF 

files only, excel is not supported) should be e-mailed to , and should 

reference the contract title and a valid purchase order number (to be provided in due course). 

 

You can also contact the Accounts Payable team at  

telephone:  if you have any queries regarding invoicing and payments. 

 

Publicity   

Until such time as we notify you, you must not publicise the contents of this letter or the award of this 

contract and all media enquiries should be directed to the relevant procurement. 

 

Yours sincerely 

http://highwaysengland.co.uk/
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DATED: 21st December 2021 
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